AGENDA
Irrigon City Council Meeting
October 15, 2024 - 6:00 PM
Irrigon City Hall - 500 NE Main Avenue

Z0O0OM MEETING — Information on Second Page
e (all to Order/Pledge/Roll Call
e Mayor’s Comments

1. Public Comment — Maximum 3 minutes/person/topic. A maximum of 30 minutes may be allotted for
the public comment. This is the time provided for individuals wishing to address the Council, at their
discretion. Multiple items on the same topic need to be combined through one speaker. Please email
(clerk@ci.irrigon.or.us) your comments or questions by 4:30 pm of the meeting date so that the Mayor
and Council can hear your comment or question.

2. * Consent Agenda (The Consent Agenda allows the Council to approve all items together without discussion
or individual motions. Councilors can request an item be removed for later in the meeting and discussion)
a. Approval of Minutes — September 17, 2024
b. City Manager Report and Staff Updates
c. Accounts Payable
d. Law Enforcement
e. Municipal Court
f. Correspondence

3. Employment Land, Strategies Plan — Carla Mclane

4. * SB1530 Infrastructure Lift Station Project Bid Award
5. *Irrigon Motto Contest Selection

6. * Oregon State Parks “Splash Park Grant” Agreement

7. Items for Future Council Meetings

Annual Audit Report — Nov/Dec 2024

SB1530 Infrastructure Project — Feb 2025

Food Pod Construction Project — Fall 2024

Splash Park Construction - 2026

Ordinance 260-23 “Camping and Homelessness” - TBD
Boards and Commissions (Irrigon Code) —TBD
Development Code — On-going

Public Contracting & Purchasing Policy — TBD

Next Regular Meeting Date — November 19, 2024
* Denotes a motion and vote required.

If you would like to attend and need assistance, please phone Irrigon City Hall at 1.541.922.3047 or TTY relay
1.800.735.2900 The facility is accessible for people with disabilities. Records Requests: The public may
request documents for review, as legally applicable. A written request shall be submitted with a response in 5
business days of the time and cost for such public document request. City will proceed upon written notice to
proceed or disregard the request.

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization


mailto:clerk@ci.irrigon.or.us

Zoom Meeting Information

Topic: October 15, 2024, Irrigon City Council Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/54192230477pwd=M2tqW Gk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=87294
782039

Meeting ID: 541 922 3047
Passcode: 3d@k8rmH

OR
Dial In:
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 541 922 3047
Passcode: 450439

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5419223047?pwd=M2tqWGk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=87294782039
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5419223047?pwd=M2tqWGk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=87294782039







3.

4.

*Final Acceptance for Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Project “#SRT23-05G001-T110420"

The Safe Routes to School {SRTS) project is complete. Staff and J.U.B Engineers, the City Engineer of
record, have recommended accepting the agreed contract requirements. Staff recommended
accepting and authorizing the mayor to sign documents as needed.

City Councilor Melvin Lambert moved to accept the project as presented by J.U.B Engineers and
authorize the mayor and city manager to sign accordingly.

Councilor Heather Bishop seconded the motion.

Councilor Hector Cano asked staff about the flashing school lights at A.C Houghton, stating that
there needed to be more lights to warn drivers it was a school zone, and drivers need to slow down.,
Staff stated that it was being worlked on with ODOT.

There was no further discussion
Motion passed unanimously

*ODOT IGA for US 730 ADA Curb Project

The Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA} was provided in the city council packet for review. The 1GA
outlines ODOT and the City of irrigon’s responsibilities with and through the design and
construction of the ADA Curb project.

City Councilor Daren Strong moved to authorize the Mayor and City Manager to sign the ODOT IGA
as presented.

City Councilor Heather Bishop seconded the motion.
There was no discussion.
Motion passed unanimously.

*Easements for ODOT US 730 ADA Curb Project

The easement agreements with ODOT for ROW both permanent and temporary were provided in
the council packet for review. The easements will provide ODOT temporary ability to worlk within
the areas as noted and provide permanent easement to ODOT to maintain the installed ADA curb
ramps. Permanent easements will be drafted following the final design and construction of the ADA
ramps on the North side of US 730,

City Councilor Melvin Lambert moved to approve the easement agreements and authorize the
mavyor and city manager to sign.

City Councitor Heather Bishop seconded the motion.
There was no discussion.

Motion passed unanimously.



6.

*League of Cities Foundation Support Request

The formal letter requesting donation from the League of Cities {LOC) was provided in the council
packet for review. LOC is requesting donations from cities to assist in providing scholarships for
those members that may need financial assistance to attend conferences such as the LOC Annual
Conference, Oregon Mayors Conference and the LOC Spring Conference. Funds would also assist in
training programs which include in person events, hybrid events and webinars.

City Councilor Daren Strong moved to approve $250.00 to support the 1L.OC Foundation which in
turn assist local cities and their respective representatives on training opportunities.

City Councilor Melvin Lambert seconded the motion.
There was no discussion.
Motion passed unanimously.

*Utility Easements with Stokes Senior Center and Burres Properties (NW Columbia Lane)

A description of utility easement locations for city water and sewer, were included in the council
packet for review. The utility easements would allow infrastructure to go across the Burres
property 5 feet, and Stokes Landing Senior Center 15 feet. The city attorney is finalizing the
documents to make sure correct and legal descriptions are noted. Both property owners have
farmally agreed to the proposed easement.

City Councilor Heather Bishop moved to approve the utility easement.
City Councilor Melvin Lambert seconded the motion.

There was no discussion.

Motion passed unanimously.

*Resolution 24-11 Adjusting Accounts Receivables on Utility Accounts

Specific account information was provided to councilors in their packet for review. These accounts
were reviewed by staff to see if there was any further collection action that could be taken on
unpaid account balances. Balances are uncollectable as they were not included in a lien search
when property was sold.

City Councitor Melvin Lamber moved to adopt Resolution 24-11 as presented and discussed in
adjusting and writing off certain accounts in the amount of $205.77.

City Councilor Daren Strong seconded the motion.
There was no discussian.
Motion passed unanimously.

Items for future council meetings:

s Employment Land, Strategies Plan — October 2024



¢ Ordinance 260-23 “Camping and Homelessness” - TBD
e Boards and Commissions (Irrigon Code) - TBD

e Development Code — On-going

e Puhlic Contracting & Purchasing Policy — TRD

Adjournment:
Councilor Melvin Lambert moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:34 PM.
Next regular meeting is scheduled for Octeober 15, 2024,

Minutes prepared by: City Clerk Trista Seastone

Signed: ATTEST:

Michelle Patton, Mayor Aaron Palmquist, City Manager






Public Works (PW)

A few of the projects (Food Pod, Incubator, and Housing Infrastructure) are scheduled to go out to bid this fall. We
are hoping that the economy is receptive and bids come in at or below the engineer estimates.

With the growing concern of water quality, the city is required to have a Cross-Connection Program. This has been
worked and being reviewed by OHA (Oregon Health Authority). The plan will be presented in November for
adoption,

Additionally, our Water Conservation Plan needs updated according to OHA. This too is being updated by JUB (city
engineers) for review by OHA and we are fooking to presenting this in November or December for council adoption,

ODOT will be fooking to install the ADA curb ramps at intersections on the north side of US 730. As previously
mentioned, this has resulted from a multi-year taw suit against ODOT. Their project is projected to go to bid in
January or February of 2025.

Rock Enterprise has been working on a prototype solar street light. 1f all goes well staff are ptanning for installation
will be reviewed with JUB at various locations along the south side of US 730, behind the sidewalk. These light
units will be more decorative in nature than providing for light,

Over the last month striping has taken place. This effort has provided clearer distinction of which lane/side of the
road to drive on. Several positive comments have been made regarding this safety improvement.

We are excited about a future splash park for Ierigon. Notification is to be officially made later this month by the
Oregon State Parks Commission in which we anticipate grant documents should be ready for council action in
October, bul no later than November.

The Irrigon Food Pod project is being finafized and staff will review over the next couple of weeks to ensure a timely
bidding process for this fall. The spring of 2025 is the anticipated construction start time.

Thank you for your patience as our public works staff work diligently to provide for the many services enjoyed in
Irrigon.

Financial/Administration

Evan Purves and the City Manager have had several opportunities to interact with and on other governmental
meetings/opportunities. As he looks forward to pursuing a degree in Political Science {politics) these times are
providing networking and broadening opportunities. Recently he was able to touch base with Representative Greg
Smith.

This past month our billing printer sent out a wrong process, that should have gone out for another community.
There is a lot of great information provided on the mailer that we are investigating the process and expense. We
know it is not cheap but may be something to consider as it appears to provide clearet and more in-depth
information. The back page information was wrong but all information on the front page of the mailings are correct
per lrrigon account customers.

Participating by Zoom has now become a generally acceptable means for connecting to public meetings. Individuals
present at the meeting in person are requested to speal up and speak slower so that those with hearing chailenges.
Using Zoom rename yourself by clicking on the three little dots in the upper right-hand corner of the Zoom screen.
To address the council on a topic/question notify the City Clerk by 4:30 pm the day of the council meeting.

Anyone from the public needing assistance or questions contact City Hall. For councilors, contact me directly and
we will provide the requested information on time. It is always best to ask questions and gather information from all

perspectives. Staff and I thank you for your continued suppott.

Sincerely



Code/Value

Description

911 911 Hang up/Abandoned/Accidental
ABAND Abandoned Vehicle
AIRCR Aircraft Incident
ALARM Alarm

ANIMAL Animal Complaint
AREACK Area Check

ARMED Armed Subject
ASLT Assault

ASSIST Agency Assist

ATL Attempt to Locate
BALLOT Ballot Box Pick Up
BENT BENT

BHT Behavioral Health Transport
BOMB Bomb Threat
BUILDCK Building Check
BURG Burglary

CHILD Child Abuse/Neglect
CHL Concealed Handgun License
CIT ASST Citizen Assist

CIT CONT Citizen Contact
CIVIL Civil Complaint

C Criminal Mischief
CODE Code

COMM Commitment Order
CONTROL Controlied Burn Log
CORPS Corps Duties

CRISIS Crisis/Mental Health
CURFEW Curfew Viglation
cviL Civil Service
DEATHINY Death investigation
DETAIL Detail/Security

DHS Department of Human Services Cross Report
DISABLE Disabled Vehicle
DIST Disturbance

DOG Dog Complaint
DOMESTIC Domestic

DOWN Subject Down

DRUG Drug Activity
DRUNK Drunk Driver

DRVC Driving Complaint
DPST Dispute




EAMA Ambulance Mutual Aid
ELDER Elder Abuse/Neglact

EMI Emergency Management Incident
EMS Emergency Medical Service
EMSG Emergency Message
ESCORT Funertal Escort

ETSP EMS Transport

EX Emergency Management Exercise
EXPATROL Extra Patrol

EXPLODE Explosion

FAFA Automatic Fire Alarm
FAGA Fire Agency Assist
FGRPRT Fingerprinting

FlI Field Interview

FIGHT Fight

FILL {llegal Burn

FIRE Fire Call

FIREWORK Fireworks Complaint
FMVA MVA-Fire

FRAUD Fraud/Forgery

FSMK Smoke Checl

FUNK Fire - Unknown

FVEH Vehicie Fire

GAME Games Violation
GRAFHTI Graffiti

H20 Flooding

HARS Harassment

HCODE Heppner Code

HIT/RUN Hit & Run

HOSPICE Hospice

HOSTAGE Hostage Situation

HOUSE CH House Check

INFO Information

INTOX Intoxicated Subject

INVST Foliow Up

JUVC luvenile Complaint

K9 K9 Deployment

KIDNAP Kidnapping

LINE Lines Down

LITTER Littering/ltlegal Dumping
MARINE Marine Call/Water Rescue
MENC Menacing

MENTAL Mental Subject

Mip Minor in Possession Alcohol/Tobacco
MISC Miscellaneous

MISSING Missing Person

MURDER

Murder




MVA Motor Vehicle Accident

NOIS Noise Complaint

OPEN Open Door/Window

PARK Parking Complaint

PC PC Arrest

PPARREST Parole & Probatian Arrest
PPVISIT Parole & Prohation Home Visit
PPWORK Parole & Probation Work Crew
PROP Property Lost/Found
PROWLER Prowler

PUB WRKS Public Warks

PURSUIT Pursuit

REG OFFD Sex Offender Registration
REPO Repossession

ROBB Robbery

RUNAWAY Runaway

RVCODE RV Code

SAR Search & Rescue

SCAM Scam Reports

SEXC Sex Crimes

SHOTS Shots Fired

SOLUCIT Solicitor Violation

SRO FAM SRO Family Contact

SRO TRU SRO Truancy

STALKING Statking Comptlaint

SUICIDAL Suicidal Subject

Susp Suspicious Activity

SWRT Search Warrant

THAZ Traffic Hazard

THEFT Theft Complaint

TRANS Transport Orders

TRESPASS Trespass

TSTOP Traffic Stop

UEMV Unauthorized Entery into Motor Vehicle
Uumyv Unauthorized Use of a Motor Vehicle
WVCONTACT Violation of No Contact Order/Court Order
VEHCK Vehicle Check

VRO Violation of Restraining Order
WALK Foot Patrol/Bar Check

WCHK Welfare Check

WRT Warrant Arrest

WRT ATT Attempted Warrant Service
XCAPE Escape














































{ ) |Q — ;'m.-mm
(

htt si//www.linkedin. com/company
Follow AROUT R(I;'Ij_()URCES PROGRAMS & SERVICES

League of Oregon Cities

(https://www.orcities.org/)

) oreﬁf{)?’ﬁé
X OTSRATNING & EVENTS  ADVOCACY
(httpsitiesfvt fecttaoku@ndgeaglieeOr e

LOC Home (hitps.//www.orcities.org/)

> Resources: Communications (https.//www.orcities.org/resources/communications)
> LOC Bulletin (https.//www.orcities.org/resources/communications/bulletin)

> OGEC Votes to Compromise Executive Session Confidentiality

L OC News

OGEC Votes to Compromise Executive Session Confidentiality

By a unanimous vote, the Oregon Government Ethics Commission (OGEC) voted today to
approve administrative rules
(https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?
selectedDivision=709) that would erode the security of executive sessions by allowing
virtual attendance by media, The LOC, other local government interests, and legislators
offered comments to the OGEC in oppaosition to the provision, but that input was
disregarded. While the commission did have questions about the rule, discussion was
directed through the OGEC staff and no experts on public meetings law were part of the
discussion. The LOC is advising its members to disaliow virtual attendance of any
party at executive sessions in which media are allowed to attend.

The LOC will be seeking a legislative remedy in 2025 on this individual matter as well as the
addition of local government representatives on the OGEC.

Contact: Scott Winkels, Lobbyist - swinkels@orcities.org (mailto:swinkels@orcities.org)
Last Updated 9/20/24

View all LOC news >












FULL TEXT OF BALLOT TITLES—NOVEMBER 5, 2024

MORROW COUNTY - STATE OF OREGON
ONLY THE CAPTION AND QUESTION WILL APPEAR ON YOUR OFFICIAL BALLOT AND ONLY THE APPROPRIATE
MEASURES FOR EACH PRECINCT WILLAPPEAR ON THAT PRECINCT'S BALLOT.

STATE MEASURES

Referred to the People
by the Legislative Assembly

115 Amends Constitution: Authorizes
impeachment of statewide elected officials by
Oregon Legislature with two-thirds vote by
each house; eslablishes process.

Result of “Yes” Vote: “Yes” vole authorizes and
establishes a process for the Oregon Legislature
to impeach stalewide elecled officials; House
inlliates impeachment with two-hirds vote;
Senale tries and convicts with two-thirds vote;
Chief Justice of Oregon Supreme Court oversees
impeachment ¥rial.

Result of “No” Vote: "No" vote retains
currenl faw that does not authorize the Oregon
Legislature to impeach and remove slatewide
elected officials.

Summary: Amends the Oregon Constitution 1o
grant the Oregon House of Representatives the
power fo impeach statewide elected officials in
the executive branch, and to grant the Oregon
Senale the power lo Iry an impeachment received
from the House. Currently, the statewide elected
officials of the executive branch are the Governoy,
the Secretary of Stale, the State Treasurer, the
Atlorney General and the Commissionsr of the
Bureau of Labor and Industries. At present, the
only way to remove these officials is through
recall glection. The measure permits the House
to impeach for malfeasance, corrupt conduct

in office, willful negfect of canstitutional duty or
other talony or high ctime. Requires “yes” vote
of at least two-thirds {40) of Representatives

to send impeachment resotution to Senate.
Requires Senate 1o conduct impeachment trial
and requires “yes” vote of al least two-thirds (20)
of Senators to convict. The Chief Justice of the
Oregon Supreme Court would preside over an
impeachment trial. A convicted officlal is remaoved
from office and disqualified from other public
office.

Estimate of Financial Impact: This measure
amends the constitution o allow the House of
Representatives {o impeach statewide elected
offlcials. The measure requires the Senate to try
any impeachment received from the House. The
Chief Justice presides over the trial, The financial
impact on state government is indeterminate
because impeachment trials do not have a set
length and could happen outside of regularly
scheduled sessions. There is no fiscal impact on
iocal governments.

Referred to the People
by the Legislative Assembly

116 Amends Constitution: Establishes
“Independent Public Service Compensation
Commission” to determine salaries for
specified officials; eliminates legislative
authority to set such salaries

Result of “Yes” Vote: “Yes” vote amends
Oregon Constituticn to establish a commission
to determine salaries paid by state to specified
officials, replacing current practice of establishing
such salaries by legislation; provides that
determinations of the commission are
automatically funded.

Result of “No” Vote: "No” vote retains current
law whereby salaries pald by state to specified
officials are established by legistation.

Summary: Under current {aw, the salaries

pald by the state 1o many public officials

are sel by statule and can be changed only
through legislation, This measure authorizes
establishment of a body named the Independent
Public Service Compensation Commission

o determine salaries paid by the state to

the Governor, the Secretary of Stale, the

State Treasurer, the Attorney General, the

Commissioner of the Bureau of Labor and
Industries, judges of the Supreme Ceurt, judges
of other courts under the administration of

the judicial branch of slale government, state
Senators, state Representatives and district
atiorneys. Determinations of the commission
would not be subject to review or modification
by the Legislative Assembiy, the Governor

or any other official. The measure provides

that the membership of the commission is

to be eslablished by law, except thal the
following classes of individuals are ineligible

for membership: officers and employees of the
stale, lobbyists, and immediale family members
of such officers, employees and lobbyists. The
measure provides that moneys sufficient to pay
for the commission’s salary determinations are
automatically appropriated from the General
Fund withoul the need for a further appropriation
by law.

Estimate of Financial Impact: This measure
amends the Constitution to create a Commission
responsible for deciding the salaries of certain
elected officials. The money for the salaries will
come from the General Fund. The measure itself
does not decide the meneys needed to cover
the salaries. The fiscal impact ta the state, for
chosen salaries and commission stafl, could not
be determined. There is no fiscal impact on local
governmenls.

Referred to the People
by the Legislative Assembly

117 Gives voters option te rank candidates
in order of preference; candidate receiving
majority of votes in final round wins

Result of “Yes” Vote: "Yes” vole gives volers the
option 1o rank candidates in order of preference
for specified federal and statewide offices.
Establishes process for tallying voies in rounds,
with the candidate receiving the fewest voles

in each round being defeated and votes for the
deteated candidate going to the voler's next-
highest ranked active candidate. Requires that
candidate must receive majority of votes in final
round of voting to win election.

Result of “No” Vote: “No” vote maintains current
voling system. Voter selects one candidate for
federal and slatewide offices. Candidate with
most votes wins. Majority of voies not required for
candidate to win election.

Summary: Current stale law requires voters to
sefect anly one candidate for each office on the
ballel. The candidate with the most votes after
a single vole tally wins, even if not a majorily.
This measure gives volers the option to rank
candidates in order of preference using “ranked
choice voting.” Under the measure, voters may
choose 1o rank only one candidate or mulliple
candidales for each office, as well as write in
candidate(s}. Votes are counted toward each
voter's highest-ranked candidate. If no candidate
receives a majority of voltes, votes are tallied
automalicaily in rounds. The candidate receiving
the fewest votes in each round is defeated. A
defeated candidate's votes go to the voter’s
next highesi-ranked candidate, The process
continues until one candidate has a majority of
votes. The measure applies to the nomination
and election of Presideni, United Stales Senator,
Representative in Congress, Governor, Secretary
of State, State Treasurer and Attorney General,
and election of the Commissioner of ihe Bureau
of Labor and Industries. The measure requires
the Secretary of State to establish a pregram to
educale volers about how ranked choice voting
elactions will be conducted. Authcrizes local
governments to adopt ranked choice voting for
elections for local offices. Local governments
that adopted ranked choice voting before 2025
may continue to use current method or medify

it. The measure applies to eleclions beginning
in 2028.

Estimate of Financial Impact: This measure
establishes ranked choice voting for federal,
state, and some local elected offices. The Sec-
retary of State must create rutes for carrying out
ranked choice veling and educate voters about
ranked choice voling. The Secretary of State and
County Clerks must present two reporis o interim
legistative committees by September 15, 2026. I
the measure is passed by Oregon voters, ranked
choice voting must be effective by January 1,
2028.

The measure is estimated io cost the state
government $0.9 million during the 2023-25
blernium. This cost Is to pay for needed staff and
consulting services for the Secretary of State to
begin carrying out the measure, In the 2025-27
biennium, the cost of the measure is eslimaled to
grow to $5.6 mitlion. This is to continue funding
sfaff and consulting services, as well as outreach
and IT needs.

The cost of the measure is {ess known for local
government, County Clerks estimate that the
measure will cost $2.3 millien initially, This fund-
ing will be used to improve technology, frain staff,
and lest the new system. Every statewide elec-
tion will cost an additional $1.8 million for added
printing and legistics. Software and maintenance
coniract costs will cost an additional $0.4 miilion
per year.

Proposed by Initiative Petition

118 Increases highest corporate minimum
taxes; distributes revenue to eligible individu-
als; state replaces reduced federal benefits

Result of “Yes™ Vote: “Yes” vole increases
cerporate minimum tax on Oregon sales
exceeding $25,000,000; efminates tax cap;
distributes revenue to eligible individuals; state
replaces any reduced federai benefits.

Result of “No™ Vote: “No” vote retains existing
corporate minimum taxes on Oragon sales;
twelve tax brackets impose different tax amounts,
capped at $100,000 tax on sales exceeding
$100,000,000.

Summary: Current law requires corporations

to pay higher of either tax on taxable income or
cofporate minimum tax. Except S corparations,
minimum tax amount determined by tax bracket
based an corporation's Oregon sales; minimum
tax capped at $100,000 for $100,000,000 or
more in sates. Beginning 2025, measure removes
minimum tax cap; increases minimum tax on

all corporations with Oregon sales exceeding
$25,000,000 by imposing additicnal tax of 3%

for sales above $25,000,000. Measure direcls
Departmen of Revenue fo equally distribute
increased revenue (minus certain costs) to all
individuals residing mere than 200 days annuatly
in Oregon. Revenue distribution does not affect
individual eligibility for slate benefits; measure
requires replacement of reduced federal benefits
if distribution negatively affects individual's
benefits under any need-based program. Olher
provisicns.

Estimate of Financial impact: The measure
establishes a new gross receipts tax as the
minimum tax for certain corporations. According
10 the Legislative Revenue Ofiice, indirect eco-
nomic costs of the measure include a 1.3 percent
increase in prices of goods and services and
reductions in jobs, wages and personal incomes.
Corporate iax revenues are estimaled lo increase
by §1.3 billion in 2023-25, $14.7 biliion in 2025-
27, and $15.6 biliion in 2027-29.

New revenue raised will be used to issue annual
rebates te sligible individuats in Oregon. An
estimated $13.8 billion will be required for rebate
distributions in 2025-2027 and an estimated
$17.1 billion will be required in 2027-29, Adminis-
trative costs and any additional payments will he
deducted from the amount 1o be distributed.

Known adminisirative costs are eslimated to be




Measure 118 Continued

CITY OF BOARDMAN

%1.6 million General Fund and 22 permanent
positions in the 2023-25 biennium and $48.2 mil-
lion General Fund and 199 additional permanent
positions in the 2025-27 biennium at the Oregan
Depariment of Revenue. The measure will gener-
ate a significant workload increase processing
appticalions for the rebate, verifying ihe identity
and eligibility of those applying for the rebates, re-
viewing paymenis and 1ax refunds for fraudulent
activily, handling appeals, increasing customer
inguiries, increasing audit and cellections activity
for the new tax, and increasing technology pre-
gramming. Other major expenses are unknown
but could be significant for expenses such as
paymenis for rebate checks, prepaid debit cards,
mailings associated with the program, legal fees,
and public information costs.

Individuals who lase federal benefits because of
the rebate will be held harmless with additional
payments. The costs associated with this provi-
sion are unknown. Hebates that are declined

hy eligible individuals will be available to fund
services for senior cifizens, health care, and
public early childhood education through high
school. The impact from these deciined rebates
is unknown.

Following the initial phase-in, total biennial costs
of the rebate program are expecled lo exceed the
new hiennial revenue. Estimated indirect impacts
on personal income tax revenue are reductions of
$12 million in 2023-25, $199 million in 2025-27,
and $207 million in 2027-29. Lastiy, changes

to the economy are projected fo reduce state
revenue by roughly $11 million in 2023-25, $150
milfien in 2025-27 and $400 million in 2027-29.
The corporate kicker wili increase by an esti-
mated $1.3 billion in 2025-27, and transfers to the
Rainy Day Fund from the General Fund will be
reduced.

Impact to local governments is unknown.

Proposed by Initiative Petition

119 Cannabis retailers/processors must
remain neutral regarding communications
to their employees from labor organizations;
penalties

Result of “Yes” Vote: “Yes" vote requires
cannabis retailers/processors fo agree to remain
neutral when iabor organizations communicate
with employees aboul collective bargaining rights;
licensure/certification penalties possible.

Result of “No” Vote: “No” vole relains current
labor laws; no requirement that cannabis
retailers/processors agree to remain neutral on
communicalions belween their employees and
labor organizalions.

Summary: Current law generally guaraniees
employees’ rights to organize and collectively
hargain. Measure requires agreement heiween
cannabis retailers/processors and a labor
arganization that meets the definition of iabor
organization under the National Labor Relations
Act and whose operations are independent of
the retailer/fprocessor. At minimum, agreement
must require that retaifer/processor will remain
neutrai when labor organization representatives
communicale with employees about collective
hargaining rights. Oregon Liguor and Cannabis
Commission must require such signed agreement
or attestation of such agreement, in addition to
existing licensure or certification requiremsnis for
cannabis retailers/processors. Failure fo have

a signed agreement ar attestation, or {o follow
the agreement, may result in penaities, including
fines or the denial, suspension, or revacation of
retailer’s/processot’s license or cerlificate.

Estimate of Financial kmpact: This measure

will increase state government costs by approxi-
mately $0.6 million in the first year. Ongoing costs
will increase by approximately $0.8 million each
subsequent year. The estimaled costs include six
naw positions to verily application documents and
monilor compliance. The increased costs will be
paid for by kcense application fees. There is no
financial impact to lecal governmeants.

Measure 25-103 City of Boardman New Home
Ruie Charter

Question: Shali the Gity adopt a new home rule
Charter replacing the cutrent Charter?

Summary: The Oregon Canstitution grants City
voters the right to adopt home rule charters.
Charters grant legal authority to cities and assign
duties to city officials. This measure woutd

adopt a new home rule Charter for the City of
Boardman and replace the current Charter, which
was enacted in 1985.

The City Council referred the new Charler fo
the voters on the recommendation of a Charter
Review Committee.

The new Charter is based on the League
of Oregon Cities Model Charler but keeps
provisions unique and important to Boardman.

The proposed Charter is updated and
modernized to more clearly define the legal
autharity of the City and:
+ Retains the current form of government with
a Mavyor and six councilors
Sets additionat qualifications for elecied
officials
Allows for removal of a councilor for cerain
actions
Clarifies the process for filling council
vacancies and tie votes
+ Removes debt limits and requires debt limits
o conform with state [aw
» Removes city recorder from appointive
oflices

The propased Charter also canlains additional
changes.

NORTH MORROW VECTOR
CONTROL DISTRICT

Measure 25-102 Four-Year Local Option Levy
Renewal for Vector (Mosquito} Control

Question: Shall the District impose .10 par
$1,000 of assessed value for mosquito control
gperations for four years heginning 2025-267
“This measure renews current local option taxaes.”

Summary: The North Morrow Veclor Control
District wiil use the tax revenue from this measure
10 provide improvements to and also maintain
general operatiens, including the following:

+ Improve response time to West Nile virus
and other emerging mosquito-borne
diseases for example.

+ Maintain the utilization of aircraft for
mosquiio control operations.

Improve oufreach programs and pubtic
education efforts.

+ Increase the utilization, and upgrade
available technology for mosquito controi
operations.

+ Maintain vehicle and equipment
replacement.

The proposed levy will raise approximately
$300,000 annually over 4 years for a iotal of
$1,200,000. This estimate is based on the hesl
available information from the Marrow County
Assessor, and is an ESTIMATE ONLY. This levy
waoukd cost the owner of property an estimated
value of $300,000, $30.00 per year. This option
levy is not a new tax increase, but a continuation
of the prior optian levy.



































